



# SONA PAUL PALATHINGAL

## AUDIOLOGIST AND SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST

### Phone

+91 9970022576

### Email

sonapaul002@gmail.com

### Address

PALATHINGAL HOUSE,  
KONGORPILLY, ALUVA P.O  
ERANAKULAM

### D.O.B

11-08-2002

### Nationality

Indian

## About Me

I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hard working person. I am a mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative. I am able to work well under pressure and adhere to strict deadlines.

## Languages

- English
- Malayalam
- Tamil
- Hindi
- Kannada

## Experience

### St. Johns medical College hospital, Bangalore 2023-2024

I was assigned with hearing aid trial, fitting, fine tuning and programming of different hearing aids (signia, Phonak,widex,oticon), New Born Hearing screening, pure tone audiometry, immittance udiometry, OAE, ABR and also done dysphagia assessment and dysphagia therapy for numerous patients. Numerous Speech therapy and assessment for ADHD, Autistic,GDD, SLD , stuttering childrens had been carried out.

### A J speech and hearing clinic, Bangalore 2023-2024

Proficient in wide variety of cases with ASD,GDD, different voice disorders, stuttering, down's syndrome, Spoken language disorder, learning disorder, pragmatic disorders, cerebral palsy , misarticulation ,cluttering was able to see and perform therapy sessions according to their goals to be achieved

### DR. M V SHETTY COLLEGE OF SPEECH AND HEARING,MANGALORE 2023-2024

I am competent in doing pta, tympanometry , reflexometry, OAE , hearing and balance cases , tuning fork test,ABR, BOA, hearing aids trial and fitting, programing as well as in conducting speech therapy for ASD, GDD, different voice disorders, spoken language disorders, downs syndrome,aphasia, learning disorders & cerebral palsy .

### BRC- MOODABADRI MANGLORE 2023-2024

I was able to work with children with ASD,GDD, different voice disorders, stuttering, down's syndrome, Spoken language disorder, learning disorder, pragmatic disorders, cerebral palsy , misarticulation ,cluttering

### GUILD OF SERVICE, PANDESWAR , MANGALORE 2023-2024

I was able to work with children with ASD, hearing impaired,cleft lip and palate, GDD , down's syndrome and adults with aphasia and voice problems .  
More enhanced knowledge about programming and fitting of hearing aids ( signia, phonak,widex )

## Education

### Bachelor of Audiology and Speech Language Pathology

Dr. MV. Shetty college of speech and hearing,  
Manglore

(Manglore University)

2020-2024 • 78% - ongoing

### MES INDIAN SCHOOL ,DOHA- QATAR

### HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION

2018-2020 • 82%

### SSLC

2017-2018 • 72%

## Skills

---

Resourceful  
Hardworking  
Disciplined  
Dependable  
Adaptable  
Active listener

## Proficiency Matrix

---

### Audiology

Knowledge in carrying out the below test procedures and further interpretation of results, differential diagnosis, counseling, and appropriate intervention.

#### A. Diagnosis

- Otoscopic examination.
- Basic Tuning fork tests.
- Informal hearing evaluation.
- Conditioning audiometry.
- Pure Tone Audiometry and other behavioral tests.
- Immittance Audiometry.
- Oto Acoustic Emission.
- Auditory Brainstem Response.
- Special tests (DDT, TDT, SISI, SPIN, Acoustic Reflex Decay).

#### B. Rehabilitation.

- Auditory Verbal Therapy

### Speech language Pathology

- Perform detailed speech and language assessment, administration of various test materials, diagnosis, counseling, and development of client-specific intervention goals.
- A basic case history with the data collected from the patient or caretaker, and the available documents of previous medical treatments and tests.
- Childhood speech and language assessment & management.
- Fluency evaluation & management.
- Neuro-motor speech and language evaluation & management.
- Counseling.
- Providing a home training program.

## Academic profile

---

- **Attended conference on 1 National Conference on 'Recent Advances in Assessment and Management of Communication Disorders' held in Pondicherry on 7th & 8th April, 2023 at School of Rehabilitation and Behavioural Sciences, Aarupadal Veedu Medical College & Hospital, Puducherry.**
- **Published article on Hearing Sensitivity & Influence of Hereditary Factors in Adults of "Perumkollan" Community in International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR) in 2022 as a part of research during 3rd year of academics.**
- **Holds distinction in all semesters during the B.ASLP academic years.**

**SONA PAUL  
PALATHINGAL**